

RESUME

KRISHNA RAJ | INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER

7B, Virudhachalam main road, Bhuvanagiri, 608601 | 6385851820 |
krishna90955@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Industrial Engineer with around 4 years of experiences in apparel sector and have a great knowledge in apparel sector. Skilled in Lean Manufacturing, Operation Bulletin, Time and Method Study, Pre production Activity, Layout Setting through this Qualities I Have Confidence in my facilities positive change and collective effort.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- ✓ continuous improvement
- ✓ lean techniques
- ✓ sam reduction
- ✓ 7 QC Tools
- ✓ MIS System
- ✓ job instruction training
- ✓ 7 Waste reduction
- ✓ PDCA
- ✓ 5S
- ✓ Cellular manufacturing
- ✓ Quick Change Over
- ✓ OB Making
- ✓ line balancing
- ✓ Machine requirement
- ✓ value steam mapping
- ✓ thread consumption
- ✓ Kaizen
- ✓ gemba walk
- ✓ SQDC
- ✓ Operator upskilling

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AMBATTUR FASHION INDIA PVT KTD.,

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER (WOVEN SHIRT) | 8 JUN , 2024 - PRESENT

- Balancing the line with grade of the operator in skill matrix .
- Give the multiskill training to the operator to improve the factory efficiency.
- Monitor the productivity to hit the factory target efficiency.
- provide monthly machine requirements for the whole line to the management.
- Review the upcoming styles for 1 month and done the pre production activity for upcoming styles.
- Conduct the style analysis meeting for upcoming style Requirements to check availabilities or arranged before changeover.

GAINUP INDUSTRIES INDIA PVT LTD.,

JR INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER (HEADWEAR) | 1 NOV , 2023 - 1 JUN 2024

- Balance the line at every morning.
- Give the target to all line and work for achieve the target.
- Reduce the rework and improve the RFT% .
- improve the operator skills .

-
- Analysis the problem and solve using 5 why analysis.
 - improve the OEE in Bandana Operations by eliminating waste and improve process flow.
 - Doing a buyer OB for CAP.

JR INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER (OPEX-KNITS & WOVEN DECATHLON) | 16 MAY, 2022 - 1 NOV , 2023

- Monitor Individual Capacity and Individual Efficiency.
- Identify and solve the problem using Lean Tools such as value and non value added, 5 Why Analysis, Value Stream Mapping, 5s Methodology, kaizen,...
- Improve the operator Skill by YO YE DON , OPL and Job Instruction Training Method.
- implement a zero defect line idea and cellular layout to improve productivity.
- Training and supporting the management trainee IE-team those who working with me.
- prepare a layout stimulation for to avoid the bottleneck during bulk production.
- conduct a Brainstorming for productivity improvements in line.
- Analyses and solve the Quality problems by using 7 QC .
- improve the operator skills.

AQURELLA INDIA PVT LTD.,

MANAGEMENT TRAINEE (WOVEN SHIRT) | NOV 3, 2021 -27 MAR, 2022

- Recording the time study and operational sequence in size set stage.
- Monitoring Individual Capacity and Individual Efficiency.
- Identify the critical area & solve the problems by doing studies.
- increase the efficiency by day to day
- break up the operation for improve the operation .

EDUCATION

2018 - 2022 | Sona College Of Technology

Bachelor of technology - Fashion Technology - 7.74 cgpa

2017 - 2018 | Barathi Matric Higher Secondary School

Higher Secondary School Certificate - 68%

2015 - 2016 | Barathi Matric Higher Secondary School

Secondary School Leaving Certificate - 84%

SOFT SKILL

- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
 - MICROSOFT OFFICE
 - LECTRA
 - CANVAS
-

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Good in communication
- Ability to manage the people
- Willing to learn new techniques and idea

HOBBIES

- Playing mobile games
- Cooking
- Listening song
- Tell inspiration story

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name : Selvakani.G

Mother's Name : Petchiammal.S

Date Of Birth : 11/09/2001

Marital Status : Unmarried

Sex : Male

Nationality : Indian

Languages Known: English , Tamil

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge.

I undertake to abide by the conditions of employment specified by the company and to and uphold the reputation of the company.

Place:

Date:

yours sincerely
Krishna raj s
